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Dear Mr, White:

1 an responding to your letter of October 10, 19%., in which you
expressec concern about what you believe are attacks on your
personal integrity in documents issued by the NRC staff, 1 want
to assure you that the documents in questiun were not issued
with the intent of making gratuitous charges eoainst you,

As you may know, following completion of & forma) investigation
by our O0ffice of Irvestigations and Commiesiun review of its
findinee, the NRC nust deteriine whether the fects in the cese
warrant imposition of a civi) penalty or other enforcement
actior tgainst the licensed operator of the facility for
vicistion of NRC requirements, The NRC letters of February 1
and April 12, 19980, which you cfted in your letter, transmitted
to TVA forma‘ Notices of Violatfion (NOVs) based on completed
investigations of TVA activities, including some in which you
had been involved. Consistent with our practice in fscuing any
NOV, copies of the synopses of the relevant investigation
reperts were included with these letters to ensure that TVA
understood the besis for the proposed enfe-cement action,
Subsequently, TVA requested & complete cop of one of these
investigetion reports, The NRC's April 17, 19860 letter to TVA
responded to this request, Nevertheless, in light of your
concerns that the NRC staff, in processing these enforcement
tctions, hus unnecessarily impugned your integrity, we referred
your October 10 letter to NRC's Office of the Inspector General
\01G) for appropriate sction, The 016 has reviewed this matter
and has concluded that further inquiry is not warranted.

Although you may disagree with the content of these reports
fnsofar &s they refer to your activities, the Commission
believes that their release to TVA wes appropriate under the
circumstances, Moreover, the enforcement actions we have taken
against TVA represent final agency actions on the matters
investigated,

Sincerely,

o

Kenneth M, Carr




